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Processing gain - FCC-1D: POOWML-CO7

Dear Application Examiner,

the Mitsumi module WML-CO7 uses a CSR (Cambridge Silicon Radio) chipset.

CSR has agreed with the FCC that all their customers do not have to perform the
processing gain measurements again. On page 2 you will find a copy of the email by

Joe Dichoso. Exhibit T is the processing gain report of the Intel filing using the same
CSR chipset.
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Subj ect : Re: Bl uetooth, Re: DA 00-705
Dat e: Fri, 07 Jul 2000 09:23:50 -0400
From Joe Di choso <JDI CHOSO@ cc. gov>
To: paf @anbridgesiliconradi 0. com
CC. Andrew Lei mer <ALElI MER@ cc. gov>, Di ane Pool e

<DPOOLE@ cc. gov>, Errol Chang <ECHANG@ cc. gov>, Frank Coperich
<FCOPERI C@ cc. gov>, George Tannahill <GTANNAH @ cc. gov>, Joe Di choso
<JDI CHOSO@ cc. gov>, Kati e Hawki ns <KHAVWKI NS@ cc. gov>, Rich Fabi na
<RFABI NA@ cc. gov>

Dear M. Flittner,

Sorry for the delayed response but |'ve been waiting for the first
Bl uetooth grant. The FCC identifier is FCC |ID: CGK8001001. You can
view the filing on our web site at www. fcc.gov/oet/fccid/

The processing gain neasurenent procedure and results that have been
approved can be viewed. This should answer your questions with regard
to Processing gain.

If you are using the exact bluetooth chip in your product, the
processing gain can be copied and no testing is required. Processing
gai n neasurenments can be made at your facilities. The Procedure, data
and test configuration nust be submtted.

The maxi mum systemloss of up to 2 dB is assummed. We do not allow
anyt hi ng above this val ue.

>>> Peter Flittner <paf @anbridgesiliconradi o.conm> 06/27/00 09: 41AM >>>

If you want a definitive answer you could always email FCC yourself. Al
emai | correspondence is public so if you | ook hard enough you will find
ny email and the above answer. Note the part that says "if you are using
the sanme chip" which will be the case for our custoners once we have
passed our chip.

I enclose a draft copy of our test PG test results. You can SHONthis to
our rmutual custonmers to give themconfidence that this has been done and
passed. If you find any errors init let me know Please do not give any
el ectronic copies to our custoners. If they want it tell themto ask ne.
The reason is that | need to put this into a formal test report style,
and | nust describe the test nmethod, not just refer to the Ericsson test
met hod! There is about one day of work there for nme and | have put it
of f because | was waiting for your FCC test report. |If that comes on
Monday then | have no nmore excuse for not conpleting the PG test report.

I think we have some special software that reports packet error rate. |f
| say that you cannot have it then that is a good excuse for you not to
have to do this test! Tell our nutual custonmers to ask me about it.
Thanks for chasing ny reports (I think that should be Carsten's job!)

Regar ds,
Peter



